
 

 
 

 
From: Verbrugge, Joseph [mailto:jverbrugge@calstate.edu]  

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 3:43 PM 

To: Mayor Pro Tem Stacey Armato 
Cc: Mayor Jeff Duclos; Councilmember Mary Campbell; Councilmember Hany Fangary; Councilmember 

Justin Massey; Elaine Doerfling; carolyn.petty@verizon.net; ryan@easyreadernews.com; 
kevin@easyreadernews.com 

Subject: DECOMPOSED GRANITE PATH ON GREENBELT 

 

Councilmember Armato,  

We hope you are still ‘NO” on: 

Are you considering paving the Greenbelt? 

Are you considering removing all the woodchips on the Greenbelt? 

Are you considering removing the landscaping on the Greenbelt? 

http://staceyforhermosa.com/10-facts-in-response-to-the-hermosa-beach-greenbelt-alternative-facts/ 
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http://staceyforhermosa.com/10-facts-in-response-to-the-hermosa-beach-greenbelt-alternative-facts/
anny
Text Box
2/27/18 AGENDA, ITEM 6c - REPORT ON ADA ASSESSMENT & PROPOSED DECOMPOSED GRANITE PATH ON GREENBELT
SUPPLEMENTAL LETTER AND ATTACHMENT FROM JOSEPH VERBRUGGE SUBMITTED TO CITY COUNCIL ON 2/26/18 AT 3:43 P.M.



2/26/2018 10 FACTS IN RESPONSE TO THE HERMOSA BEACH GREENBELT ALTERNATIVE FACTS – Stacey Armato For Hermosa Beach City Council

http://staceyforhermosa.com/10-facts-in-response-to-the-hermosa-beach-greenbelt-alternative-facts/ 1/4

10 FACTS IN RESPONSE TO THE
HERMOSA BEACH GREENBELT

“ALTERNATIVE FACTS”

 

Question 1: Have you voted to approve an accessible path on the
Greenbelt?

Answer 1: No.

 

Question 2: Are you considering paving the Greenbelt?

Answer 2: No.
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Question 3: Are you considering removing all the woodchips on
the Greenbelt?

Answer 3: No.

 

Question 4: Are you considering removing the landscaping on
the Greenbelt?

Answer 4: No.

 

Question 5: Are you considering improving access for seniors
and those with disabilities?

Answer 5: Yes.

 

Question 6: Do you favor public hearings before any action is
taken concerning accessibility on the Greenbelt?

Answer 6: Yes.

 

Question 7: Do you favor robust community discussions before
any changes are made to the greenbelt?

Answer 7: Yes.

 

Question 8: Why are we discussing this issue?

Answer 8: The Greenbelt, created by the voters in 1988, is
designated as a public park. Listening to suggestions from
residents, on accessibility on the Greenbelt or any issue, is what I
believe we are elected to do. Our responsibility as your City
Council is to examine the possibilities for improvement, and
consider full community input, before defending the status quo.

 

Last Name: *

Your last name

SUBMIT
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Question 9: When did this issue come before the City Council?

Answer 9: During the June 15, 2017 budget adoption meeting, the
City Council allocated $28,000 to study the feasibility of
improving accessibility on the Greenbelt.  

 

Question 10: When will it be discussed again?

Answer 10: When the feasibility study is complete, the matter
will be placed on a future City Council agenda, in January or
February 2018, for City Council discussion, public input, and
policy direction. 

 

Download [967.88 KB]

 

Page 1 of 1
CITY OF HERMOSA BEACH

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT REQUEST
FISCAL YEAR 2017-18

DEPARTMENT: PUBLIC WORKS PRIORITY NO.: ACCOUNT NO.:
CATEGORY: Park Improvements 301-8544-4201

PROJECT NO./TITLE: CIP 17-544 Feasibility, Greenbelt Path

PROJECT DESC

Feasibility study to
on the Greenbelt t
disabled and boos

Page 1 of 1

http://staceyforhermosa.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/11/greenbelt-CIP.pdf
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Download [139.79 KB]

DATE: OCTOBER 25, 2017

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND COUNCILMEMBERS

FROM: SERGIO GONZALEZ, CITY MANAGER

SUBJECT: 10/24/17 AGENDA – CITY MANAGER UPDATE

Status of Proposed Decomposed Granite Path on Greenbelt:

C I T Y O F H E R M O S A B E A C H

M E M O R A N D U M

Copyright 2017 Stacey Armato | Paid For By Stacey Armato for City Council
2017 | FPPC#: 1397808 | Address: 1906 Ava Ave., Hermosa Beach, CA 90254 |
Phone: 310-709-8177



http://staceyforhermosa.com/wp-content/uploads/2017/10/Memorandum-from-City-Manager-Sergio-Gonzalez.pdf
https://www.facebook.com/Stacey-Armato-for-Hermosa-Beach-City-Council-1646963008878093/?fref=ts



